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K,,uesel; Jeffery

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 2:06 PM
To: Rostan, Jason; Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: RE; Companion for LRB 3911/1

Jeffrey Kuesel

Hi Jeff-

Can you please draft a Senate Companion for LRB 3911 for Sen. Tim Carpenter?
Thank you very much.

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 306 S

608.266.8535

From: Rostan, Jason

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 2:00 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Ewy, Stuart

Subject: Companion for LRB 3911/1

Hi Jeff,

Senator Carpenter would like o do.a senate.companion for LRB 3911/1.

He has our office’s permission to do so.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jason Rostan
Legislative Aide

Rep. Tom Lothian
32nd Assembly District
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Jeff,

Rostan, Jason

Friday, February 01, 2008 2:00 PM
Kuesel, Jeffery

Ewy, Stuart

Companion for LRB 3911/1

Senator Carpenter would like to do a senate companion for LRB 3911/1.

He has our office’s permission to do so.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jason Rostan

Legislative Aide
Rep. Tom Lothian

32nd Assembly District
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AN ACT to create 19.72 of the statutes; relating to: use of a social security
number as personal identifier in the administration of a state or local

governmental program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits any state or local governmental unit or elected official having
custody of public records from using a social security number as an identifier for an
individual in the administration of a program that is administered by the unit or
official. The prohibition does not apply when otherwise required by state or federal
law or federal regulation, when otherwise required by the federal government as a
condition to receipt of aids by a governmental unit or elected official, and when a
state law specifically authorizes a social security number to be used. Violators are
subject to a forfeiture (civil penalty) not exceeding $500 for each violation. The
prohibition is effective beginning on January 1, 2009. No similar prohibition exists
currently.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v4

SeEcTION 1. 19.72 of the statutes is created to read:
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BILL SECTION 1

19.72 Use of social security numbers as identifiers. Unless otherwise
required by state or federal law or federal regulation or by the federal government
as a condition to receipt of aids by an authority and except as otherwise specifically
authorized by state law, no authority may use a social security number as an
identifier for an individual in the administration of a program that is administered
by the authority.

SeEcTION 2. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on January 1, 2009.

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2007 SENATE BILL (LRB-4007/1)
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 1: after “otherwise” insert “authorized or”.
3 2. Page 2, line 3: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with
4 “law” on line 4.
5 3. Page 2, line 8: delete “January” and substitute “July”.

6 (END)
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AN ACT to create 19.72 of the statutes; relating to: use of a social security
number as personal identifier in the administration of a state or local

governmental program.

Analysis bythe Legislative Reference Bureay.— ‘.. i ived o

This bﬂl \prohibits any state or local governmental unit o» reélected official having
custody of publi“‘c-»«lgecords from using a social security number as an identifier for an
individual in the administration of a program that is administered by the unit or

~ official. The prohibitiorndges not apply when othermse,freqmred by state or federal
law or federal regulation;when otherwise required by the federal government as a
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> prohibition is effective beglnmng ong *‘ 1, 2009 No similar prohibition exists
currently. Qfé Ly v
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: p :
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SECTION 1. 19.72 of the statutes is created to read:
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1 }9.72 Use of social security numbers as identifiers. Unless otherwise
b g o !
- anotve sy O
2 krequired by state or federal law or federal regulation or by the federal government

by the authority.
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5 identifier for an individual in the administration of a program that is administered
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